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 April 3, 2019  

TO:   Prospective Vendors 

FROM:  Solicitation Number: ITB #19/20-016 
  DDDP Fencing and Fence Repair 
  Addendum – 1 -  
 

The information referenced is provided for consideration in the preparation of your response to the above-referenced ITN.  All terms 
and conditions of the ITN, not modified by this Addendum Number 1 shall remain in full force and effect. 

Sections below are amended as follows: 

4.2 Calendar of Events 
Listed below are the important actions and dates/times by which the actions must be taken or completed.  If the Agency finds it necessary to 
change any of these dates/times, it will be accomplished by addendum.  All listed times are local time in Tallahassee, Florida. 
 Date Time Action 

 03/20/20   Release of ITB 
 03/31/20 10:00 AM CST Site Visit to be held in Marianna, FL 
 04/02/20 5:00 PM EST Last day for written questions and inquiries  
 04/03/20 3:00 PM EST Anticipated date that written responses to written questions/ inquiries will be 

posted on the Vendor Bid System. 
 04/09/20 2:00 pm EST Bids are Due 
 04/09/20 2:01 PM EST   Bid Opening ** 
   Anticipated date of posting of recommended award on 
 04/13/20  Vendor Bid System 
 04/17/20 Anticipated date for issuance of purchase order/direct order or other document 
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**This serves as notice to all potential vendors and the public that due to the outbreak of COVID-19 and the mandated closure of state buildings 
to visitors until April 19, 2020, the public opening of this ITB will be conducted via teleconference. Potential vendors and the public are provided 
access to this public opening utilizing the below conference number: 
 
Dial-In Teleconference: 1 (888) 585 – 9008  
Conference Room Number: 573-493-283 then # and follow prompts  
 
Residents in the State of Florida who are hearing, sight or speech impaired, please contact Florida Relay at 1 (800) 955 – 8771 or via 
https://www.ftri.org/relay for assistance. 

 

3.2 Current Need  

Installation, repairs and replacements needed as follows: 

Section 1: From corner to gate + 2 panels to the right, approximately 22’. Gate is 7’ tall X 48” wide and must be replaced. 
Section 2: Approximately 20’ repair wire rail, line post and approximately 80’ to be replaced. 
Section 3: 95% destroyed.  Approximately 250’ in length to be replaced. 
Section 4: 115’ in length. 1st set of gates (closest to Sunland) to be replaced with fencing. 2nd set of gates to remain as is. 
Section 5: Approximately 80’ of fencing and 40’ of razor wire hanging down to be repaired. 
Section 6: Approximately 20’ of razor wire to be repaired. No fence repair in this section. 
Section 7: Replace corner to corner, demo and replace 80’ and 4 panels of top rail. 
Section 8: Replace corner to corner – replace 4 top rails, 11’ of razor wire plus 11’ of fence to be replaced with existing posts. 
Section 9: Replace from edge of gate to corner. Gate does not need to be repaired. 
Section 10: Replace 20’ razor wire, 6 panels of top rail, demo 33’ of fence and replace with new and replace 1 post 
 

Note: These measurements are not exact, and vendors are cautioned to visit the site and physically measure prior to submitting a bid. Vendors 
who fail to perform personal measurements and are awarded the bid will not be allowed to increase their cost based on the failure to fully 
validate the site and its conditions. NOTE: this is a secure facility and the only opportunity vendor will have to visit the site prior to bid 
submissions is during the official Site Visit as specified in Section 4.3. 
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Questions and Answers: See vendor submitted questions and the Agency official answers. 

 REFERENCE QUESTION ANSWER 

1  Would you be willing to release the project allocation allowance 
expected for IT 19/20-016? 

Budget is anticipated between $45,000 - $65,000. 

2  Are there bonding requirements for the project? No 

3 4.3 What is the bid submittal due date? See amended Section 4.2 above. 
4 7.33 What are the requirements for background checks for personnel 

working at the jobsite? If any, who provides the background checks  i.e. 
does the awarded Company provide the background checks of is the 
Agency for Persons with Disabilities responsible? 

See Section 7.33.  Awarded vendor is responsible for 
performing and paying for all the required background 
checks. 

5 3.2 Could you share the expected measurements for the line posts, corner 
posts, gate posts ad top/middle/bottom rail? 

Vendor are responsible for determining the appropriate size 
for the posts, gate posts and rails.  

6  I attended the pre bid yesterday for the fence repair bid and have a 
question. In looking over the documents, I did not see anything saying 
that you would be requiring a bid bond which is normally required by 
the state for any job over 50k and need to know if you are going to 
require this? I also need to know if a performance bond or a payment 
bond will be required if we should be awarded the job? 
 

See question #2 

 

To the extent this Addendum gives rise to a protest, failure to file a protest within the timer prescribed in Subsection 120.57(3), 
Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security requirement by laws within the time allowed for filing a bond 
shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.  


